RFP for Supply, Installation and Maintenance of Plastic

)

~

¥le Crushing Machines at NMRC stations

NOIDA METRO RAIL CORPORATION

Pre-Bid Clarification

E-Tender No: NMRC/CIVIL/PLAST.CRUSHING MACH/102(R2)/2020

Dated: 10/06/2020

Pre Bid Meeting: June 08, 2020 at the Conference Room, Noida Metro Rail Corporation (NMRC) Limited, Ganga Shopping Complex, Sector

29,Noida-201301
S.No | Query Raised Reference w.r.t Clarification Requested Existing provision within RFP Clarification/ Amendment by
By RFP NMRC*
q BIOCRUX INDIA Scope of work 2.1 Please clarify, does token | The machines shall be equipped with token Yes ,As per RFP conditions.
PRIVATE LIMITED | a. disposing software mean any | disposing software such that any person
Page no. 7 physical token (metro token) | insesting Plastic Bottle / waste Plastic bags is
has to be given. able to redeem them for a token.
Our recommendation is to have
digital dispensing methods be
allowed for token or reward
dispensing. Digitally if a
discount code/coupon is
dispensed on the mobile
number of the user he/she
should be able to redeem for an
equivalent token amount.
2 BIOCRUX INDIA Scope of work 2.1 Dimension: 700 x 950 x 1950 | S.No. 1 - Dimensions - 700 x 950 x 1950 mm | Dimensions specified are for
PRIVATE LIMITED | b. Machine mm: Are they indicative or reference. The proposed dimension |
Specifications fixed, mean machine has to be can vary slightly.
Page no. 7 exact the size given. We
suggest 10% variation in size
should be allowed
3 BIOCRUX INDIA Scope of work 2.1 Motor: 2 HP/ S. Phase or | S.No.4 - Motor-2 HP/S. Phase or No change- As per RFP conditions. -
PRIVATE LIMITED | b. Machine equivalent we recommend to | equivalent , i
Specifications allow 1 or 2 or 3 HP motors.
Page no. 7
4 BIOCRUX INDIA Scopeof work 2.1 b. | In-Built PC system: In built | S.No. 6 - In-buiit PC system- Dell/ Acer | No change- As per RFP conditions.
PRIVATE LIMITED | Machine system acer/dell or equivalent: | or equivalent
Specifications Please clarify do you need a
Page no. 7 PC (personal computer) to be
placed inside or the hardware P
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used to store the software
should be acer/dell  or
equivalent brand.
5 BIOCRUX INDIA Scope of work 2.1 Thermal Printer  Avaitable: | S.No. 7 - Thermal Printer- Available No change- As per RFP conditions.
PRIVATE LIMITED | a, b. Machine Please clarify the expectation | The machines shall be equipped with token
Specifications

from the thermal printer. If the
Page no. 7 reward/token  are  digitally

dispensed what is expected
from the thermal printer. We
recommend it should be either
digitally or thru a thermal
printer.

disposing software such that any person
inserting Plastic Bottle / waste Plastic bags is
able to redeem them for a token.

6 BIOCRUX INDIA Scope of work 2.1
PRIVATE LIMITED | b. Machine

Specifications
Page no. 7

Monitoring Camera Logitech or | S.No. 10 - Monitoring Camera - Logitech or | No change- As per RFP conditions.
equivalent, Front side: What | equivalent

kind of monitoring is required
on the front side? Monitoring of
people using the machine or
counting the usage. With our

Experience we have seen
people avoid using this kind of
initiative under scrutiny of
camera hence recommend to
make it optional or remove the
same. To record the usage of
the machine we have
mechanism to track the bottle
deposited from inside sensors.

7 BIOCRUX INDIA Scope of work 2.1 Wi fi Connectivity available:

PRIVATE LIMITED | b. Machine What is the expectation from

Specifications availability of WIFI? Does it

Page no. 7 mean a free WIFI for the users

t around the machine or it is just

to connect with the machine

remotely. Our machine has sim
‘card to connect with central |

| seryer to manage and monitor .

the machine.

S.No. 11 - Wi-Fi Connectivity - Available No change- As per RFP conditions.

R
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8 BIOCRUX INDIA Scopeof work 2.1 b. | Software available: What is the | S.No. 12 - Software - Available . No change- As per RFP conditions.
PRIVATE LIMITED . | Machine expectation with software? In-built PC system Dell/ Acer or equivalent.
Specifications
Page no. 7 g
9 BIOCRUX INDIA Scopeof work 2.1 b. | Touch Screen availability: Our | S.No. 8 - Touch Screen - Available No change- As per RFP conditions.
PRIVATE LIMITED | Machine recommendation is to have
Specifications screen for running video
Pageno. 7 message. The criteria of touch
screen  shouldd be made v
optional with LED screen/touch
screen.
10 BIOCRUX INDIA Para 3.3.1. EMD

PRIVATE LIMITED

Money:
Page no. 14

Under MSME act Govt of India
have exempted MSME from
EMD and security money.
Request you to clarify that
being a MSME and having
UdyogAdhar number wiill we be
exempted from the same.

a. The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its e-
Bid, an e-Bid security/ EMD as stated in Data
Sheet in form of RTGS/NEFT only in favour
Noida Metro Rail Corporation Limited in the
Alc No. mentioned in Data Sheet. The
scanned copy of RTGS/NEFT receipt of
Security/ EMD with transaction Id certified by
the same bank must be enclosed along with
the e-Bid. Tender without Earnest Money in
the prescribed form, will not be accepted.

b. Any e-Bid not secured in accordance with
above shall be treated as non-responsive and
rejected by NMRC.

¢. Unsuccessful Bidders EMD will be
returned promptly as pessible after opening
of the Price Bid.

d. No interest will be paid by the Purchaser
on the Earnest Money Deposit.

e. The successful Bidder's e-Bid EMD will be
adjusted with Performance Bank Guarantee,
if applicable, to be submitted by the Bidder
upon signing the contract.

f. The EMD may be forfeited:

i. If Bidder (a) withdraws its e-Bid during the
period of e-Bid validity specified by the Bidder
on the e- bid form: or (b) does not accept the
correction of errors or (c) modifies its e-Bid

TZO change- As per RFP conditions.

Scanned with CamScanner



RFP for Supply, Installation and Maintenance of Plastic Bottle Crushing Machines at NMRC stations

S.No | Query Raised Reference w.r.t Clarification Requested Existing provision within RFP Clarification/ Amendment by
| By RFP NMRC*

price during the period of e-Bid validity
specified by the Bidder on the form.

ii. In case of a successful Bidder, if the Bidder
fails to sign the contract with the Corporation.

L

\wpﬂ VE
Sal¢em Khan AVIN KUMAR RAJAN PRAKASH
DGM/Civil DGM/RS & Elect. DGM/Finance

Place: Noida

*Please Note — The above clarifications shall supersede to all the respective provision in tender documents.
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